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Subject:
Appointment(s) / Reappointment(s)

Fiscal Impact:
n/a

Dept/Office:
County Manager’s Office

Requested Action:
It is requested the Board of County Commissioners approve the District appointment(s) / reappointment(s).

Summary Explanation and Background:

Clerk to the Board Instructions:
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BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
FLORIDA’S SPACE COAST

Kimberly Powell, Clerk to the Board, 400 South Street ® PO, Box 999, Titusville, Florida 32781-0999 Telephone: (321) 637-2001
Fax: (321) 264-6972
Kimberly.Powell @brevardclerk.us

July 8, 2020

Imtiaz (Fazie) Khan

1212 Waldenpond Court

Rockledge FL 32955

Dear Mr. Khan:

Re: Appointment to Internal Audit Committee

The Board of County Commissioners, in regular session on July 7, 2020, acknowledged
your appointment to the Internal Audit Committee. Said term of appointment expires
July 7, 2022. Enclosed are the memorandums explaining the Sunshine Law and 2019
changes to the Voting Conflict Law for your information.

Your willingness to serve the citizens of Brevard County in this capacity is appreciated.

Sincerely yours,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
SCOTT ELLIS, CLERK

Kimberly Powell, Deputy Clerk
/dt

cc:  Each Commissioner
Assistant County Manager Denninghoff

PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER
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COMMISSIONER RITA PRITCHETT, DISTRICT 1
2000 South Washington Ave.

2" Floor

Titusville, FL 32780

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

District 1 Commission Office

Advisory Committee Appointment Candidate

Name of Committee:
Name of Appointee:

Home Address:

Cell Number:

Home Phone Number:

Email Address:
Reappointment:

Replacing:

Term of Appointment:

Office Contact:

Date of Request:

Internal Audit Committee

Imtiaz (Fazie) Khan

1212 Waldenpond Court

Rockledge, Fl. 32955

321-266-9058

321-638-0288

faziekhan023@gmail.com

ves[ ]  no [w]
Mark Cherry

July 7, 2020 - July 7, 2022
Marcia Newell
July 7, 2020

A waiver of the term limit is requested due to difficulty to fill the
appointment? YES D or NO D

809



